
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

November 8, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
1171 O Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tern 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.











FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5 



ITEM NO. 5 

November 8, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the October 11. 2018 Regular and Study Session City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• October 11, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for October 11, 2018 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: November 1, 2018 





















ITEM NO. 6 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

November 8 2018 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 75 
Request for approval to allow the operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage 
use involving the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption for the proposed 
Hilton Garden located at 14015 Norwalk Boulevard, in the Heavy Industrial (M-2) Zone, 
within the Telegraph Road Corridor Zone, and the Consolidated Redevelopment Project 
Area. (SFS Hospitality, LLC) 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public

regarding Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 75, and
thereafter close the Public Hearing.

• Approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 75 subject to
the conditions of approval contained within this report.

BACKGROUND 

The Sculpture Garden, located on the southwest corner of Telegraph Road and Norwalk 
Boulevard, was designed in 1997 to provide a park setting and a retail/hotel mixed-use 
land activity to cater to the future housing development on the east side of Norwalk 
Boulevard (The Villages at Heritage Springs) and to the general business community in 
the City. The park portion of Sculpture Gardens was built, however the mixed-use 
element was not developed due to an economic downturn. Since then, the mixed-use 
portion of the Sculpture Garden has remained undeveloped. 

Recently, there has been an interest to develop a 1.07-acre portion of the Sculpture 
Garden. The Applicant, under the name of SFS Hospitality, LLC, approached City Staff 
with plans to construct a 77,900 Sq. Ft. five-story hotel (four stories of hotel amenities 
and one story for their open roof terrace). After productive negotiations, the Applicant 
and Staff came to an agreement to build the hotel. Concurrent with this request, the 
Applicant is seeking the necessary land entitlements for the hotel development. The hotel 
will become part of the Hilton Garden chain with a substantial number of amenities 
catering to the business consumers such as a roof terrace, and a banquet room for large 
meetings and assemblies, which may be partitioned for smaller occupancies. 

The hotel will further provide a swimming pool area equipped with a pleasant garden 
setting and a roof terrace with views to the San Gabriel Mountains. As part of the 
amenities, the Applicant is proposing to provide alcoholic beverages to its adult guests 
while they repose in the pool area, the garden area or the roof terrace. 

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Department of Police Services 
2 8 

Date of Report: November 1, 



























ITEM NO. 7 

November 8, 2018 

ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Ordinance No. 1096 -An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs amending Section 
97.340 (Underground Storage Tank Standards) of Chapter 97 (Environmental 
Protection) of Title IX (General Regulations) of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code 
to Update the Section to Comply with State Law 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1096.

BACKGROUND 
On July 14, 2015 The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published a revision of 
the Underground Storage Tank (UST) Regulations. These changes established 
Federal requirements that were similar to the Energy Policy Act of 2005. These 
changes included: adding secondary containment requirements for new and replaced 
tanks and piping; adding operator training requirements; adding periodic operation and 
maintenance requirements for UST systems; addressing UST systems deferred in the 
1988 UST regulation; adding new release prevention and detection technologies; 
updating codes of practice; making editorial corrections and technical amendments; 
and updating state program approval requirements to incorporate these new changes. 
EPA thinks these changes will protect human health and the environment by reducing 
the number of releases to the environment and quickly detecting releases, if they occur. 
The State of California incorporated these revisions into the California Code of 
Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16 (Underground Tank Regulations. 

SUMMARY 
The new State underground storage tanks regulations became effective October 1, 
2018. Some of the new requirements conflict with City Ordinance. The proposed 
Ordinance revisions will remove the conflicts between local Ordinance and new State 
regulations. Specific changes include, but are not limited to, removing the City's local 
requirement to test the secondary containment of underground tank in a manner that 
is different than State regulation and eliminating overfill protection exemptions that are 
no longer allowed by State regulation. This review was also used as an opportunity 
to look at other necessary changes which are the result of both regulatory and 
procedural changes. 

Attachment: 
Ordinance No. 1096 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Thomas Hall Date of Report: November 1, 2018 
Fire Department, Director of Environmental and Fire Prevention 









ITEM NO. 8 

ITEM WLL BE PROVIDED AT A LATER TIME 



ITEM NO. 9 

November 8, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

City-Wide Striping 2018 -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Appropriate $194,000 from the Bond Capital Improvement Funds to Account

PW180022;
• Accept the bids; and
• Award a contract to Superior Pavement Markings Inc. of Cypress, California, in the

amount of $235,496.35.

BACKGROUND 
On June 14, 2018 the City Council rejected all City-Wide Striping Bids and authorized 
the City Engineer to re-bid the project due to the bids exceeding the project budget. 
Staff revised and streamlined the bid documents in an attempt to clarify the bid items 
and reduce the total project cost. On September 13, 2018, the City Council authorized 
the City Engineer to re-advertise for construction bids for the project comprising of 
stenciling traffic legends, traffic striping, and the removal/replacement of raised 
reflective pavement markers on the City's major arterials and minor collectors. 

The construction bids were opened October 23, 2018 and once again the construction 
bids exceeded the project budget. Staff has confirmed the bids received are a reflection 
of the current fair market value for this specialized type of work. The low bidder for the 
project was Superior Pavement Markings Inc. of Cypress, California in the amount of 
$235,496.35. The following represents the bids received and the amounts of each bid: 

Company Name 
1. Superior Pavement Markings Inc.

Bid Amount 
$ 235,496.35 
$ 350,345.10 2. PCI

The bid submitted by Superior Pavement Markings Inc. is approximately 52% above 
the Engineer's Estimate of $155,000. The Department of Public Works has reviewed 
the bids and has determined the low bid submitted by Superior Pavement Markings 
Inc., to be responsive and responsible. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed Contract Agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The City-Wide Striping 2018 Project is an approved Capital Improvement Project with 
an original budget of $110,000. The approximate total project expenditures to date is 
$32,000 due to re-designing and re-bidding costs. Staff is recommending an 
appropriation of $194,000 from the Bond Capital Improvement Funds to the City-Wide 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � r,(ate of Report: October 31, 2018 
Director of Public wols 1.P• 











ITEM NO. 10 

November 8, 2018 

On-Call Land Development Plan Checking Services - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Accept the Proposals to Provide On-Call Land Development Plan Checking
Services;

• Award Contracts to: Coory Engineering of Orange, California; Huitt-Zollars o
Irvine, California; and PencoENG of Irvine, California, to provide On-Call Land
Development Plan Checking Services; and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute Professional Services Agreements with Coor
Engineering, Huitt-Zollars and PencoENG for a term of forty-eight (48 months.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council authorized the Director of Public Works to issue a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for On-Call Development Plan Checking Services at its August 23, 
2018 meeting. The City received proposals from the following six (6) firms on 
September 25, 2018: 

Company 
1. Coory Engineering, Orange
2. PENCOENG, Irvine
3. Huitt-Zollars, Irvine
4. NIVl5, Irvine
5. KDM Meridian, Lake Forest
6. Transtech, Chino

A three-member evaluation team reviewed each proposal based on the RFP scope of 
work. The evaluation team consisted of Robert Garcia, Public Works CIP Manager, 
Arthur Cervantes, Associate Civil Engineer, and Al Fuentes, Project Manager. A 
summary of the proposal evaluation team's individual ratings for each proposal is 
attached. 

Staff is recommending that the City Council award three (3) separate contracts to 
provide On-Call Development Plan Checking Services. Having three (3) firms available 
for on-call services will enhance the City's capacity to provide timely and cost-effective 
land development plan checking services. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed Professional Services 
Agreements. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � r.vate of Report: October 31, 2018 
Director of Public wols 1-P' 











































































































































































































































































































' 
NEW BUSINESS 

Christmas Tree Sales Lot- Request for Approval 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 

ITEM NO. 11 

November 8, 2018 

• Approve the proposed Christmas Tree Sales Lot on property located at
13007 Telegraph Road, subject to the conditions of approval as contained
within this staff report.

BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to Section 155.620 of the City's Zoning Regulations, the sale of 
Christmas trees and wreaths must be authorized by the City Council prior to the 
commencement of such activities. The applicant, Ralph Edwards of Big Top 
Christmas Trees, is therefore requesting approval to use the vacant .82-acre lot at 
13007 Telegraph Road, in the City of Santa Fe Springs, for the sale of Christmas 
trees and wreaths. 

The sales activities will begin on December 1, 2018 and end on December 25, 
2018. The hours of operation will be from 9:00am to 9:00pm, seven days a week. 
According to the site plan provided by the applicant (see provided attachment), 
sales activity will occur behind a fenced area along the southwest portion of the 
site. Parking will be provided along the northerly property line, with ingress and 
egress via two driveways: one driveway along Telegraph Road and another 
driveway along Greenleaf Avenue. According to the application (see provided 
attachment), there will be no office trailer, food or drinks, security personnel, and 
pre-recorded or live music associated with the subject tree lot. 

Prior to bringing this matter before the City Council, staff forwarded the application 
and related materials to the City's Building, Fire, and Police Services departments 
for their review and comment. Any comments or suggested conditions by other 
city departments have been incorporated into the attached list of recommended 
conditions. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning, to answer 
any questions the Council may have regarding the proposed Christmas Tree Sales 
Lot. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Approval of the proposed Christmas Tree Sales Lot has a positive financial impact 
on the City from both permit fees and from a portion of the sales tax generated 
from the sale of Christmas trees and wreaths. 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen 
2018 

Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: November 1, 













ITEM NO. 12 

City oJ·Santtt Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin November 8 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of 2019 Art Fest Event Professional Services Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize the Director of Community Services to execute a revised Professional 
Services Agreement with Crepes and Grapes Cafe, LLC. Sandra Hahn, for 
consulting services of the 2019 Art Fest event. 

BACKGROUND 

Through the guidance and direction of the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee (HAAC), 
the City will once again host its annual Art Fest on May 3, 2019 at the Clarke Estate. The 
event continues to successfully grow year after year. Participation of artists has 
increased to over 300 who showcase their art in a variety of mediums, and approximately 
3,000 guests attend this festival annually. 

At the September 14, 2017 City Council meeting, Council approved a two-year Art Fest 
Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Crepes and Grapes Cafe, LLC. Sandra 
Hanh. The PSA was approved in the amount of $49,000 and implemented for the 2018 
Art Fest. However, the HAAC is recommending that the booking and scheduling of all 
2019 Art Fest entertainment be done by the City. This change in responsibility will reduce 
the PSA to $46,500.00, a $2,500 savings. 

The 2019 Art Fest will follow the same format as in previous years and will continue to 
include educational workshops, local artists and art vendors, art for purchase, and 
enhanced entertainment, food and beverages. The film component, Trompe l'oeil art 
competition, and Paint & Sip Art Sessions will also continue in 2019. 

The following are the anticipated services to be performed by the consultant for the 2019 
Art Fest. These services have not changed from the 2018 event. 

Pre-Art Fest Preparation: 
Artist commissioning/recruitment - "Calling All Artists"- Commission professional 
artists, recruit youth artists in the local middle schools, high schools, colleges and 
non-profit organizations. Also to include city employees and their family members. 
Recruitment of Pop-up Artist Vendors - Recruit and secure pop-up artist vendors 
to include cultural jewelry, handcrafted items, textiles, etc. 

Donations/Sponsorships/Silent Auction - Solicit potential sponsorships, and 
donations for the silent auction component. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez 
2018 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: November 1, 

































































, ,,Jl..,,,
0 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
"' t? 

ITEM NO. 20A 

o City Council Meeting November 8, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of Cascade Pump Company 70th Anniversary 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Raelene Barraza, Public Affairs Assistant, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
Cascade Pump Company recently celebrated 70 years of business this past 
October. The Summerfield family started a pump manufacturing business in Los 
Angeles which was almost 10 years prior to the City of Santa Fe Springs' 
incorporation. Six years after moving their business to an unincorporated area on 
Norwalk Boulevard, Santa Fe Springs was incorporated and has prioritized being a 
pro-business community. They are a third-generation family-owned and operated 
business. Cascade Pump moved in 1980, and currently still operates their business 
at 10107 South Norwalk Boulevard. Cascade Pump Company has also been active 
members of the Santa Fe Springs Chamber of Commerce for 53 years. 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Raelene Barraza 
City Manager's Office 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: November 1, 2018 



ITEM NO. 208 

November 8, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Chamber of Commerce "Citizen of the Year" Presentations 

RECOMMENDATION 
1

The Mayor may wish to call upon Tammy Murray from Complete Landscape Care, 
Inc. and Citizen of the Year Chairperson to introduce the recipients. 

BACKGROUND 

The Chamber of Commerce has requested that they be given the opportunity to 
introduce this year's Citizen of the Year recipients. This year's Citizens of the Year are 
Manuel and Charlotte Zevallos, Residential Citizens of the Year, and Andy Enos of 
Enos Chiropractic Clinic, Business/Professional Citizen of the Year. 

Report Submitted By: Fernando N. Munoz 
' 

City Clerk's Office 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: November 1, 2018 



ITEM NO. 20C 

November 8, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Red Cross Learn to Swim Program - City of Santa Fe Springs Gold Provider Award 
Recognition 

�OMMENDATION 

That the City Council call upon Red Cross representative, Zachary Tamayo, to present 
and recognize the City for the Learn to Swim Gold Provider Award. 

BACKGROUND 

The American Red Cross Learn to Swim program focuses on teaching the importance 
of water safety. This program aims to decrease the unintentional drowning rate while 
promoting a healthy lifestyle. The Learn to Swim Program improves the education and 
competency of participants in and around water. 

This past year, over 15,000 Learn to Swim organizations were compared by the 
American Red Cross. Of these organizations, the City of Santa Fe Springs is being 
recognized with a Gold Provider Award for having reached over 1,000 participants in 
our Learn to Swim Program! 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Red Cross Representative, Zachary Tamayo, to 
assist with the award presentation. 

�fw 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: November 1, 2018 



ITEM NO. 21A 

November 8, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Council member 

Beautification 2 Rounds 
Beautification 4 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Zamora 

Family & Human Services 1 Sarno 

Historical 1 Moore 
Historical 1 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 2 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Moore 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Sister City 2 Rounds 
Sister City 4 Sarno 
Sister City 3 Zamora 

Youth Leadership Committee 1 Rounds 
Youth Leadership Committee 1 Sarno 
Youth Leadership Committee 1 Trujillo 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: Andrew Bojorquez to Y uth Leadership Committee 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

ruz 

Date of Report: November 1, 2018 




























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 20A
	Item No. 20B
	Item No. 20C
	Item No. 21A



